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Jacob Paget

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2024 11:27 am
To: Listed Projects
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]RE: Fast Track - Ocean Farms - Application ID is ANON-URZ4-5FA5-6

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Append to Application

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 

clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Thanks, I thought that would be the case, but thank you for your alternative to append our application at your end, 
 
Items for Change: 
 
Section 2 ‐ Project Details – What are the project details – Paragraph 3  
 
Currently Reads: 
Ocean Farms have been advancing novel technological offshore systems have been developed with our Norwegian 
partners to expand viable production areas in New Zealand and move from the more traditional and challenging 
open‐pen farming methods closer to shore. 
 
Should Read  
Ocean Farms have been advancing novel technological offshore salmon farming systems that have been developed 
with our Norwegian partners. These systems will expand viable production areas in New Zealand beyond the 12‐mile 
limit and offer farmers to move from the more traditional and challenging open‐pen farming methods closer to 
shore. 
 
Describe the staging of the project, including the nature and timing of the staging 
Please write your answer here: 
 
Currently Reads 
Stage 1 – 2022 – 2024 has been completed over the previous 18 months. During this time, 
over 10,000 man‐hours have been completed on preliminary design and costings in NZ, 
Norway and at CIMC Yantai. In New Zealand extensive oceanographic studies were 
undertaken. Cooperation with salmon farmers leading to MOU. Engage EPA, MNZ MPI and 
NZTE. Two key strategic partnerships have been formed with Dialog Fitzroy (Technical) and 
Seaworks (Marine) 
 
Should Read 
Stage 1 – 2022 – 2024 has been completed over the previous 18 months. During this time, 
over 10,000 man‐hours have been completed on preliminary design and costings in NZ, 
Norway and at CIMC Yantai. In New Zealand extensive oceanographic studies were 
undertaken. Cooperation with salmon farmers leading to MOU. Engage EPA, MNZ MPI and 
NZTE. Two key strategic partnerships have been established. 
 
The end 
Thank you again.  
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Regards 
Calum 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2024 11:05 am 
To:   
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]RE: Fast Track ‐ Ocean Farms ‐ Application ID is ANON‐URZ4‐5FA5‐6 
 
 
Kia ora Calum, 
 
It is not possible to change details in citizen space once submitted. Please confirm via return email what these 
changes are and we append it to your application. 
 
Ngā mihi nui 
MfE Listed Projects team 
 

 

         

 

 

From:  >  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 10:18 PM 
To: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: [COMMERCIAL]RE: Fast Track ‐ Ocean Farms ‐ Application ID is ANON‐URZ4‐5FA5‐6 
 

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 

clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Thanks, our ID is ID is ANON‐URZ4‐5FA5‐6. 
 
There are two typographical errors and one small edit we would like to make to the submission. Can you advise if 
this is possible? I note we have 3 days until the deadline closes on 3rd May. 
 
Thanks and I look forward to hearing. 
 
Regards 
Calum. 
 
 
 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2024 11:38 am 

s 9(2)(b)(ii)
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To:   
Subject: [COMMERCIAL]RE: Fast Track ‐ Ocean Farms ‐ Application 
 
 
Kia ora,  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
If your files are too large to upload or you encounter any other issues you can email your supporting information via 
a dropbox or file sharing link to us using the reference number generated once the application form is submitted. 
 
If you feel like a vimeo will be of benefit to your application then send it via a dropbox link or file sharing link. Please 
note that all information is subject to the official information act and we may not be able to withhold or redact 
information from it. 
 
Ngā mihi nui 
MfE Listed Projects team 
 

 

         

 

 

From:  >  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 1:25 PM 
To: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz> 
Subject: Fast Track ‐ Ocean Farms ‐ Application 
 

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 

clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Good afternoon,  
 
We are finalising our FT Application Schedule A. 
 
We have some supplementary documents; a ‘Briefing Document’ and we have a link to a Vimeo about the project, 
it’s not a large document, but there’s not facility for us to upload additional material. Is this to keep the Application 
streamlined or is there an opportunity to upload any supporting documents? 
 
 
Look forward to hearing. 
 
Kind regards 
Calum 
 

s 9(2)(b)(ii)
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Calum MacLean 
CEO 
Ocean Farms Limited  
 

  
 

 
Maritime House  
New Plymouth 4310 
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